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GEEENLINE FOREST PRODUCTS INC

~

= PHONE # 905 640 4788 / FAX # 905 640 8862

DATE: October 15, 2001
TO: DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of corporations
FROM: Debra Surman
CFO
- RE: UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT

LT e U I O - S

To Whom It May Concem:

Please be advised that Greentine Forest Products Co. Inc., EIN 593521384, did not receive our UBR for the year
2001. Our lawyer 11 Flonda noticed this when performing an on-line search. I was instructed to prnt a blank
copy from the inter-net and to enclose a letter with a $150.00 paymcnt explainming why this was not completed
prior to the deadline of May 1, 2001.

I was not with this company last year to know I should have been expectng this report in the mail. I have,
however, made a note for next year to assure this report is completed and paid prior to May 1, 2002. In the
meanwhile, please update our files to reflect the change of the mailing address reflected on the UBR Form
attached. Pethaps this will help because the form will then come to me directly.

I have enclosed a copy of the UBR along with a check payment in the amount of $150.00. I trust this will post our
notation for 2001.
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